

(Open in Spirit to God) Catholic Charismatic Covenant Community Archdiocese of Newark

DCS Minutes of the Meeting

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 7:30 pm – 10:15 pm

Week # 3 (33rd Sunday in Ordinary Time)			
Readings	Wis 6:12-16/ Ps 63:2, 3-8/ 1Thes 4:13-18/ Mt 25:1-13		
Theme	We imitate and witness the life of Christ the King by being responsible and accountable to bear fruit for God's kingdom.		
Order	"Come share your master's joy." (Mt 25:21)		
Directions	1. Share and put into fruitful use your God given talents with the community.		
Promise	"Since you were faithful in small matters, I will give you great responsibilities. Come_share your master's joy "(Mt 25:21)		

	Agenda Items	DCS Meeting Discussions
1		Praise God for, LSS #56's Spirit-filled retreat with momentous transformations, reconciliations, engagement, openness, and realizations. Fr. Jim has invited the Praise Ministry to join and enhance an LSS retreat in another parish. DCS discussed and noted some movements during the weekend. DCS Apostolate Heads will meet with LSS teams post-LSS weekend to listen to the team's feedback and offer support for continuing spiritual growth.

2	Proposed Retreat (by Dave dela Fuente) on June 21 to 24, 2023	Dave dela Fuente presented Target:150 attendees BLD East Coast Presenters and Praise: Mr. Dela Fuente and 4 others in team Expectations from BLD Newark: Invites, Food service And Funding for Retreat costs Date: June 21 to 23, 2024 Venue: St Jame's Catholic Church, Woodbridge NJ
3	Worship Leaders 2024	February to December 2024 list of Worship Leaders are for DCS discernment.
4	Emergence Update: DCEO Formation	Five discerned members of the District Committee of Emergence Overseers (DCEO) for BLD Emergence 2024: Jemma Reyes (Lead), Denise Miguel, Al Almero, Craig Carey, and Cora Veloso were approached; and all have agreed. They will be anointed on December 1, 2023.

5	Witness Development: Search	New couple sharers will be recommended by Ministry
	for New Sharers and	Heads and Shepherds for DCS' discernment. Formation
	Scheduling of Workshop	Apostolate will schedule a Witness Development
		Seminar-Workshop offered for those disciples journeying
		to the great responsibility of Christian witnessing in and
		through the community in order to give them ample time,
		right avenue, guidance, and inspiration to reflect and
		uncover their life themes.
4	Youth Ministry Fundraising	The RaiseRight fundraising activity is being considered.
4		The RaiseRight fundraising activity is being considered. More details are requested before its approval.
4		
4		
4		
4		
4		
4		
4		
4		
4		
4		
4		
4		
4		
4		
4		

"A song of ascents. Blessed are all who fear the Lord, and who walk in his ways. What your hands provide you will enjoy; you will be blessed and prosper:" Psalms 128:1-2 NABRE

In Attendance:

Efren (Excused) & Yollie Cruz (Evangelization) Boyie & Stella (excused) Huelgas (Formation) Tony & Tatess Abad (Management) Alan & Tess Cam (Mission) Caesar & Vicky (excused) Rasalan (Pastoral)